Jorge Gomez (CDI: Engineering)

From: David Hammond <dhammond@simpsontrucking.com>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 10:50 AM

To: Jorge Gomez (CDI: Engineering); Matt Arp

Cc: Bill Nash (CDI: Public Works); Frank Miller (CDI: Engineering); Cory Brownlee
(Engineering)

Subject: RE: Request for Proposal - Rilla Road Right Turn Lane

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Jorge,
Thank you for the invitation. Plan received last week with pricing due today. We will have to No-Bid this one.

Thanks,

David Hammond | Chief Estimator
Simpson Trucking & Grading, Inc.

1364 Candler Road | Gainesville, Georgia 30507
0:770-536-4731 ext 232 / M:678-858-9769 / F:770-503-0289

From: Jorge Gomez (CDI: Engineering) <jorge.gomez@hallcounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 11:11 AM

To: David Hammond <dhammond@simpsontrucking.com>; Matt Arp <mattarp@simpsontrucking.com>

Cc: Bill Nash (CDI: Public Works) <bnash@hallcounty.org>; Frank Miller (CDI: Engineering) <fmiller@hallcounty.org>;
Cory Brownlee (Engineering) <cbrownlee@hallcounty.org>

Subject: RE: Request for Proposal - Rilla Road Right Turn Lane

Good morning David / Matt,

Please have the proposal or no-bid response submitted by Monday (10/16) at 5 pm. Due to the lane closure restriction,
we anticipate substantial completion within 90 days.

Please advise if you have any questions.
Thank you!

Respectfully,

Jorge A. Gomez, P.E.

Assistant Public Works Director

Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure
(770) 531-6800 | www.hallcounty.org
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From: Jorge Gomez (CDI: Engineering)

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 10:46 AM

To: David Hammond <dhammond@simpsontrucking.com>; 'Matt Arp' <mattarp@simpsontrucking.com>

Cc: Bill Nash (CDI: Public Works) <bnash@hallcounty.org>; Frank Miller (CDI: Engineering) <fmiller@hallcounty.org>;
Cory Brownlee (Engineering) <cbrownlee@hallcounty.org>

Subject: Request for Proposal - Rilla Road Right Turn Lane

Good morning David / Matt,

Can you please provide a proposal for the work shown on the attached plans. The work will need to done while school is
in session. As such, no lane closure will be allowed during the adjacent school’s arrival and dismissal periods.

Please advise if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Jorge A. Gomez, P.E.

Assistant Public Works Director

Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure
(770) 531-6800 | www.hallcounty.org
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